



James Island Pride Agenda & Minutes
June 17, 2021 5:30-6:30 pm
Online

Attendees:

- I. Approve minutes from May 20, 2021.
- II. Committee reports / upcoming dates
 - A. Helping Hands (Stan)
 - B. AAH (DeAnn)
 - 1. Report on May 22 & June 12 pickup
 - 2. August pickup, maybe Riverland?
 - C. No July JI Pride meeting
- III. Budget update (Garrett)
 - A. Budget for 21-22 proposal ([see 20-21 information](#))

IV.

Subcommittee	Starting 7/1	Recent expenditures	total
Helping Hands			\$120 (all donations)
Litter pickup & HH			\$1100 (use this for lawn care, get bill in so can get paid before 7/1).
Total	R Add \$3500 7/1		

- V. Old business
 - A. Purchases of plaques, water bottles, & hats still in progress

VI. New Business

- A. Progress? Trash can & signs (e.g., "keep our neighborhood clean) from JI PSD to put in this area? Both recycling and trash? Garrett will check with Mark.

Amy Ball is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. **NOTE PASSWORD**

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://zoom.us/j/9571232335?pwd=US9vbng5SSStHQ1NXbVZOcG9GVtd5QT09>

Meeting ID: 957 123 2335

Passcode: JIPride

Find your local number: <https://zoom.us/j/9571232335>